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State of Palestine
Energy & Natural Resources Authority

Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting
For
Vocational and Operational center for Photovoltaic Applications in Tubas City

ICB No: PEA-TU 02/2013

Time: 22/12/2013, 10:00 a.m.
Place: Tubas Electricity Distribution Company - TEDCO

Participants:

Ra'fat Shwikeh ESCOM Company

Rifat Hassoneh ESCOM Company

Anwar Hilal Hilal Construction company
Mos'ab Alborinee Al Borinee company

Bara' Abbas Ozon Company

Fadi Samara Doracom Company

Ayman KAloti Aba'ad Company

Habbab Balalem Green Power

Ahmad Shawareb Msader Company

George Khader Yafa Energy

Mohammad Qaraqge' Green Palestine and Al Esa Company

A pre-bid meeting was held on 22" December, 2013 at 10:00 am. at TEDCO offices— West
Bank for the parties involved in the project who are: PEA representative, TEDCO
representative, and some of the bidders after the site visit to the proposed area in which
the PV project for producing electricity will be installed with a capacity of 350 kWp, ,
and the following points were discussed during the meeting:

A brief description By PEA representatives about the project was presented about the bid,
the purpose of the pre-bid meeting, and they informed the bidders that all the requests of
the clarifications can be presented by the bidders in the meeting and PEA will prepare a
minutes of meeting including the questions raised and will be sent to all bidders for their
reference. PEA will prepare responses to these clarifications and any written clarification
that it receives and send it to all bidders ASAP.

After that, the committee gave the bidders the chance to raise their questions, and
the following clarifications were received:
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1. Provide us with the area maps of land and make Contour for the heights in order
to assess the required Reclamation.

2. Regarding the mechanism of Monitoring System, where shall the data be
stored? and who shall provide the line access?

3. Provide us with Software copy for Bidding document.

4. For the DC side cables, companies request a confirmation regarding the cable
size, as the determined size in the bid document which is 16 mm? is not
appropriate.

5. Does the potential induced degradation(PID) is required?

6. Could you extend the deadline for Submission of the bidding documents for
another two weeks?

7. Itis arequirement that all parts of the Joint Venture, consortium to have a valid
certificate for the contractor union?



